RFI response template for ‘UC Navigator Tool’


General Points
· The information you provide within this RfI response template will be used by DWP to gain a better understanding of the types and availability of products.

· Responding to this RfI does not guarantee selection for any subsequent stages of the procurement process. 
	Ref. 
	Question
	Response Guidance 

	#1
	Are you a supplier with a core capability to produce the ask above, if so, please provide details? 
Please note information provided will not form part of any assessment of supplier capability.

	Maximum Words: 300

	Response:

	#2
	Please confirm your Legal Entity i.e. SME, Micro, Large Enterprise etc.

	Maximum Words: 50

	Response:

	#3
	Do you have experience in the technologies used such as “Rules as Code” or “Code as law” and are you able to navigate coding? If yes, Please explain below.

	Maximum Words: 300

	Response:

	#4
	How would you manage maintenance issues such as policy changes?
	Maximum Words: 300

	Response:

	#5
	How would you make the tool user friendly?
	Maximum Words: 300

	Response:

	#6
	Where do you think the tool should be hosted?
	Maximum Words: 300

	Response:

	#7
	Please provide any general comments or observations (positive or negative) on the approach DWP are proposing.
	Maximum Words: 300

	Response:

	#8
	Do you have experience in producing software that meets UK Government GDS design principles?

	Maximum Words: 300

	Response:

	#9
	Do you have experience in producing software that meets with accessibility requirements for public sector bodies?
	Maximum Words: 300

	Response:

	#10
	How would you implement and support a test phase/phases of the tool?
	Maximum Words: 300

	Response:

	#11
	How would you support users during ongoing running of the tool?
	Maximum Words: 300

	

	#12
	Based on the information provided in this RfI, is there anything that would prevent you from responding to an Invitation to Tender (ITT) for Practice aligned contracts a UC Navigator Tool?
	Maximum Words: 300

	Response:



Please note

· Completed responses should be returned to:  cddigital.ucwa@dwp.gov.uk

The deadline for responses is 11:59pm on 15th September 2023.

